# **Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council**

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

3 November 2015

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 10 November 2015** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

# Helen Davies

Helen Davies Clerk & Proper Officer

**Public Comment:** 

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

# AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

# 2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

- **Minutes:** To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 11 August 2015 (attached).
- **PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION:** Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
  - a) Clerk: Transparency Code for Smaller Authorities: as we show all the amounts paid and payees in the minutes we comply with the Code so do not need to provide a separate schedule to show expenditures over £100. If more information on particular payments was

wanted, the specific documents would normally be available for inspection under the Freedom of Information Act.

- b) Chairman:
- c) District Councillor:
- d) County Councillor:
- e) Footpath Warden:
- Tree Warden:
- ) Conservation Officer:
- Community Hall Representative:
- Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
  - a) Bromsgrove District Council: <a href="http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/">http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/</a> for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
  - b) Unlawful Encampment Advice: Bromsgrove DC has updated their website for unlawful encampment. The page is accessed from My Place-Encampments of Gypsies and Travellers. The initial intro page is the same with the link to the Joint Policy and the contact link box to PSH contact page to 'Enquire about an encampment'. There is a box to link to Worcestershire CC relevant pages. There is a link to a separate page of summary advice on protective measures for private land 'How Can I Protect my Land' with a contact link to Richard Field, Bromsgrove Safer Network Team, for more advice. There is a link to a separate page called 'A Legal Summary' This summarises the Police Powers and the legal position in relation to public and private land and waste.
  - c) Bromsgrove DC is seeking views on a draft policy in relation to the licensing of sex establishments in the District including sex shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues. Draft policy and a consultation document can be emailed. Consultation is open until Friday 29 January 2016.
  - Bromsgrove & Redditch Well Being in Partnership Team November Newsletter: can be emailed on request.
  - West Midlands Combined Authority: Survey Response September 2015. Can be emailed on request.
  - f) Age UK Herefordshire & Worcestershire: Reconnections Project: New service to reduce older peoples' feeling of loneliness by reconnecting them with interests and activities in their local communities.

#### 6 PLANNING MATTERS:

### **Applications for Consideration:**

15/0831 Ladybird Crane Hire Ltd, Brockhill Hewell Lane: Repositioning of existing fence to encompass land within title.

15/0842 Robin Hill Farm, Stoney Lane: Two storey side extension to the existing dwelling and demolition of existing conservatory. Alterations include removal of existing external plant room, chimney breasts, internal layout changes, installation of new fireplaces and chimney and flue.

15/0853 Lower House Farm, Stoney Lane: Provisional of existing storage for fencing and timber materials to support existing timber and building construction business, provision of off-road parking, new access and security fencing.

#### Approvals:

15/0797 6 Tutnall Grange: Single storey side extension to form a utility room. 15/0716 Hewell Grange LBC: Internal works comprising plywood dividing partitions etc. (in retrospect).

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters: None

- 7 LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: September and October worksheets enclosed for approval. To consider outstanding issues.
- 8 HIGHWAYS MATTERS: One tonne bag of grit has been ordered for £90 to be delivered to Stoney Lane Farm.

Tutnall Lane road closure from junctions of Alcester Road to Hewell Lane to facilitate new gas works for one week commencing 7 December. Exemptions – to permit access to any land or premises fronting the highway affected where there is no other form of access. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Posts etc. have been delivered.
- 10 WINDPUMP: Update
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **NEWSLETTER:** Distribution routes enclosed for confirmation.
- 13 BROAD GREEN BENCH:
- 14 COMMUNITY HALL CURTAIN RAILS: To discuss a contribution from the Parish Council.
- 15 COMMUNITY HALL ROAD SIGN FROM ALCESTER ROAD:
- **16 FLY A FLAG FOR THE COMMONWEALTH 14 March 2016:** To take part we need to register by 29 January 2016. The cost of a flag will be:

90" x 54" £38.00 60" x 36" £23.30

Our flag flyer is happy to incorporate this date into his remit.

- 17 COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN:
- 18 CLERK'S RETIREMENT:
- 19 MEETING DATES FOR 2016: Proposed dates:

12 January
9 February
8 March
12 April
10 May
11 October
12 April
13 November
14 June
13 December

20 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances:	as at 31 October 2015 Current Account	£10,442.33
	31	December 2015 Deposit Account	£3,808.10
		Total Balance Sept 2015	£14.250.43

b) Receipts:

Bromsgrove DC: precept		£3,640.00
Worcestershire CC: 15/003 & 15/004		£529.00
	Total	£4,169.00

c) Payments for Approval:

H Davies: Clerk's salary for October 2015: £300.17

S Skeys:

Lengthsman Scheme @ £11 per hour

T&C: September 18 hours

October 18 hours = £396.00

Burcot: August 8 hours September 10 hours

October 7 hours = £275.00

Worcestershire CALC: Clerk's training 12 October
Total

£10.00
£981.17

£671.00

d) Unpresented Cheques: none

e) Outstanding Invoices:

Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/005 £182.00

- f) Draft Budget for 2016 / 2017: Attached
- g) Quarterly Audit:
- h) **Transparency Code:** The Annual Governance Statement, End of Year Accounts and Internal Audit Report to 31 March 2015 have been posted on the website.
- i) Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- 21 COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 7.20 pm on **Tuesday 8 December 2015**.

# **Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council**

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

3 November 2015

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 10 November 2015** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

# Helen Davies

Helen Davies Clerk & Proper Officer

**Public Comment:** 

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

# AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

# 2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

- **Minutes:** To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 11 August 2015 (attached).
- **PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION:** Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
  - a) Clerk: Transparency Code for Smaller Authorities: as we show all the amounts paid and payees in the minutes we comply with the Code so do not need to provide a separate schedule to show expenditures over £100. If more information on particular payments was

wanted, the specific documents would normally be available for inspection under the Freedom of Information Act.

- b) Chairman:
- c) District Councillor:
- d) County Councillor:
- e) Footpath Warden:
- Tree Warden:
- ) Conservation Officer:
- Community Hall Representative:
- Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
  - a) Bromsgrove District Council: <a href="http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/">http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/</a> for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
  - b) Unlawful Encampment Advice: Bromsgrove DC has updated their website for unlawful encampment. The page is accessed from My Place-Encampments of Gypsies and Travellers. The initial intro page is the same with the link to the Joint Policy and the contact link box to PSH contact page to 'Enquire about an encampment'. There is a box to link to Worcestershire CC relevant pages. There is a link to a separate page of summary advice on protective measures for private land 'How Can I Protect my Land' with a contact link to Richard Field, Bromsgrove Safer Network Team, for more advice. There is a link to a separate page called 'A Legal Summary' This summarises the Police Powers and the legal position in relation to public and private land and waste.
  - c) Bromsgrove DC is seeking views on a draft policy in relation to the licensing of sex establishments in the District including sex shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues. Draft policy and a consultation document can be emailed. Consultation is open until Friday 29 January 2016.
  - Bromsgrove & Redditch Well Being in Partnership Team November Newsletter: can be emailed on request.
  - West Midlands Combined Authority: Survey Response September 2015. Can be emailed on request.
  - f) Age UK Herefordshire & Worcestershire: Reconnections Project: New service to reduce older peoples' feeling of loneliness by reconnecting them with interests and activities in their local communities.

#### 6 PLANNING MATTERS:

### **Applications for Consideration:**

15/0831 Ladybird Crane Hire Ltd, Brockhill Hewell Lane: Repositioning of existing fence to encompass land within title.

15/0842 Robin Hill Farm, Stoney Lane: Two storey side extension to the existing dwelling and demolition of existing conservatory. Alterations include removal of existing external plant room, chimney breasts, internal layout changes, installation of new fireplaces and chimney and flue.

15/0853 Lower House Farm, Stoney Lane: Provisional of existing storage for fencing and timber materials to support existing timber and building construction business, provision of off-road parking, new access and security fencing.

#### Approvals:

15/0797 6 Tutnall Grange: Single storey side extension to form a utility room. 15/0716 Hewell Grange LBC: Internal works comprising plywood dividing partitions etc. (in retrospect).

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters: None

- 7 LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: September and October worksheets enclosed for approval. To consider outstanding issues.
- 8 HIGHWAYS MATTERS: One tonne bag of grit has been ordered for £90 to be delivered to Stoney Lane Farm.

Tutnall Lane road closure from junctions of Alcester Road to Hewell Lane to facilitate new gas works for one week commencing 7 December. Exemptions – to permit access to any land or premises fronting the highway affected where there is no other form of access. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Posts etc. have been delivered.
- 10 WINDPUMP: Update
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **NEWSLETTER:** Distribution routes enclosed for confirmation.
- 13 BROAD GREEN BENCH:
- 14 COMMUNITY HALL CURTAIN RAILS: To discuss a contribution from the Parish Council.
- 15 COMMUNITY HALL ROAD SIGN FROM ALCESTER ROAD:
- **16 FLY A FLAG FOR THE COMMONWEALTH 14 March 2016:** To take part we need to register by 29 January 2016. The cost of a flag will be:

90" x 54" £38.00 60" x 36" £23.30

Our flag flyer is happy to incorporate this date into his remit.

- 17 COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN:
- 18 CLERK'S RETIREMENT:
- 19 MEETING DATES FOR 2016: Proposed dates:

12 January
9 February
8 March
12 April
10 May
11 October
12 April
13 November
14 June
13 December

20 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances:	as at 31 October 2015 Current Account	£10,442.33
	31	December 2015 Deposit Account	£3,808.10
		Total Balance Sept 2015	£14.250.43

b) Receipts:

Bromsgrove DC: precept		£3,640.00
Worcestershire CC: 15/003 & 15/004		£529.00
	Total	£4,169.00

c) Payments for Approval:

H Davies: Clerk's salary for October 2015: £300.17

S Skeys:

Lengthsman Scheme @ £11 per hour

T&C: September 18 hours

October 18 hours = £396.00

Burcot: August 8 hours September 10 hours

October 7 hours = £275.00

Worcestershire CALC: Clerk's training 12 October
Total

£10.00
£981.17

£671.00

d) Unpresented Cheques: none

e) Outstanding Invoices:

Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/005 £182.00

- f) Draft Budget for 2016 / 2017: Attached
- g) Quarterly Audit:
- h) **Transparency Code:** The Annual Governance Statement, End of Year Accounts and Internal Audit Report to 31 March 2015 have been posted on the website.
- i) Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- 21 COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 7.20 pm on **Tuesday 8 December 2015**.

# **Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council**

Tel: 01527 577833

e-mail: tutnallcobleypc@btinternet.com www.bromsgrove.gov.uk/TCPC 118 New Road Aston Fields Bromsgrove Worcestershire B60 2LD

Dear Parishioner

3 November 2015

You are invited to attend the next Ordinary Meeting of Tutnall & Cobley Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday 10 November 2015** at <u>7.20</u> p.m. in the **Committee Room of the Community Hall**, **Tardebigge**.

Yours sincerely

# Helen Davies

Helen Davies Clerk & Proper Officer

**Public Comment:** 

From 7.20 p.m. residents are invited to give their views and questions to the Parish Council on issues in this Agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Parish Council meeting at 7.30 p.m. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

# AGENDA

1 To receive apologies and to approve reasons for absence.

# 2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST:

- Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest, which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4)(b) of the Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items.

Failure to register or declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest may result in the commission of a criminal offence.

To consider written requests from councillors for the council to grant a dispensation (section 33 of the Localism Act 2011) – written requests to be with the clerk at least four clear days prior to the meeting.

- **Minutes:** To consider the approval of the minutes of the meetings of the Council on 11 August 2015 (attached).
- **PROGRESS REPORTS FOR INFORMATION:** Items raised for a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting:
  - a) Clerk: Transparency Code for Smaller Authorities: as we show all the amounts paid and payees in the minutes we comply with the Code so do not need to provide a separate schedule to show expenditures over £100. If more information on particular payments was

wanted, the specific documents would normally be available for inspection under the Freedom of Information Act.

- b) Chairman:
- c) District Councillor:
- d) County Councillor:
- e) Footpath Warden:
- Tree Warden:
- ) Conservation Officer:
- Community Hall Representative:
- Charities Representative:
- 5 CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION and will be placed in a folder for Councillors to inspect at the meeting or will have been emailed.
  - a) Bromsgrove District Council: <a href="http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/">http://moderngovwebpublic.bromsgrove.gov.uk/</a> for details on: Planning Committee Minutes and Agendas.
  - b) Unlawful Encampment Advice: Bromsgrove DC has updated their website for unlawful encampment. The page is accessed from My Place-Encampments of Gypsies and Travellers. The initial intro page is the same with the link to the Joint Policy and the contact link box to PSH contact page to 'Enquire about an encampment'. There is a box to link to Worcestershire CC relevant pages. There is a link to a separate page of summary advice on protective measures for private land 'How Can I Protect my Land' with a contact link to Richard Field, Bromsgrove Safer Network Team, for more advice. There is a link to a separate page called 'A Legal Summary' This summarises the Police Powers and the legal position in relation to public and private land and waste.
  - c) Bromsgrove DC is seeking views on a draft policy in relation to the licensing of sex establishments in the District including sex shops, sex cinemas and sexual entertainment venues. Draft policy and a consultation document can be emailed. Consultation is open until Friday 29 January 2016.
  - Bromsgrove & Redditch Well Being in Partnership Team November Newsletter: can be emailed on request.
  - West Midlands Combined Authority: Survey Response September 2015. Can be emailed on request.
  - f) Age UK Herefordshire & Worcestershire: Reconnections Project: New service to reduce older peoples' feeling of loneliness by reconnecting them with interests and activities in their local communities.

#### 6 PLANNING MATTERS:

### **Applications for Consideration:**

15/0831 Ladybird Crane Hire Ltd, Brockhill Hewell Lane: Repositioning of existing fence to encompass land within title.

15/0842 Robin Hill Farm, Stoney Lane: Two storey side extension to the existing dwelling and demolition of existing conservatory. Alterations include removal of existing external plant room, chimney breasts, internal layout changes, installation of new fireplaces and chimney and flue.

15/0853 Lower House Farm, Stoney Lane: Provisional of existing storage for fencing and timber materials to support existing timber and building construction business, provision of off-road parking, new access and security fencing.

#### Approvals:

15/0797 6 Tutnall Grange: Single storey side extension to form a utility room. 15/0716 Hewell Grange LBC: Internal works comprising plywood dividing partitions etc. (in retrospect).

Refusals: None received to date.

Planning Matters: None

- 7 LENGTHSMAN SCHEME: September and October worksheets enclosed for approval. To consider outstanding issues.
- 8 HIGHWAYS MATTERS: One tonne bag of grit has been ordered for £90 to be delivered to Stoney Lane Farm.

Tutnall Lane road closure from junctions of Alcester Road to Hewell Lane to facilitate new gas works for one week commencing 7 December. Exemptions – to permit access to any land or premises fronting the highway affected where there is no other form of access. To consider outstanding issues.

- 9 P3: Posts etc. have been delivered.
- 10 WINDPUMP: Update
- 11 RAILINGS TO EARL OF PLYMOUTH MEMORIAL: Update
- 12 **NEWSLETTER:** Distribution routes enclosed for confirmation.
- 13 BROAD GREEN BENCH:
- 14 COMMUNITY HALL CURTAIN RAILS: To discuss a contribution from the Parish Council.
- 15 COMMUNITY HALL ROAD SIGN FROM ALCESTER ROAD:
- **16 FLY A FLAG FOR THE COMMONWEALTH 14 March 2016:** To take part we need to register by 29 January 2016. The cost of a flag will be:

90" x 54" £38.00 60" x 36" £23.30

Our flag flyer is happy to incorporate this date into his remit.

- 17 COMMUNITY EMERGENCY PLAN:
- 18 CLERK'S RETIREMENT:
- 19 MEETING DATES FOR 2016: Proposed dates:

12 January
9 February
8 March
12 April
10 May
11 October
12 April
13 November
14 June
13 December

20 FINANCE: To consider:

a)	Bank Balances:	as at 31 October 2015 Current Account	£10,442.33
	31	December 2015 Deposit Account	£3,808.10
		Total Balance Sept 2015	£14.250.43

b) Receipts:

Bromsgrove DC: precept		£3,640.00
Worcestershire CC: 15/003 & 15/004		£529.00
	Total	£4,169.00

c) Payments for Approval:

H Davies: Clerk's salary for October 2015: £300.17

S Skeys:

Lengthsman Scheme @ £11 per hour

T&C: September 18 hours

October 18 hours = £396.00

Burcot: August 8 hours September 10 hours

October 7 hours = £275.00

Worcestershire CALC: Clerk's training 12 October
Total

£10.00
£981.17

£671.00

d) Unpresented Cheques: none

e) Outstanding Invoices:

Worcestershire CC: Lengthsman 15/005 £182.00

- f) Draft Budget for 2016 / 2017: Attached
- g) Quarterly Audit:
- h) **Transparency Code:** The Annual Governance Statement, End of Year Accounts and Internal Audit Report to 31 March 2015 have been posted on the website.
- i) Finance Items Proposed and Seconded:
- 21 COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS: Each Councillor is requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** There will be an Ordinary Meeting of the Parish Council to be held in Tardebigge Community Hall at 7.20 pm on **Tuesday 8 December 2015**.